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Tucker Unit food Service Linda Gibson Insnecion
7/11/14

Inmate dining
Fan nceds cleaned .

~ : |
Couple of ight bulbs out ¢ Viep 00

Return air vent needs cleaned C ’ &
Pre !
_‘_P. . L
1 hight out over gl p7= 7 77 £
. 7 = o NE
Need clean gulls o " i ’
. i i + &
Nasty under grills /
7 packades ies hid - deep frveri
2 packages cookies hid under deep fryer s, 4onae A e
- . . 3‘ & i R T
(rreasy floor, fuyer, everything vou touch ’ ) , - VT
Lioht cover pussine sbove tlt gril s o w34 L &
Laghl Cover Nuss ag above wit g1 1 gVI€is v
1 light out over steam kettle wgr /7™
1 light out over oven ptas A7
laght covers need cleaning
No thermometer V//
tlght out over double ovens g+ A7
Light cover needs cleaning ~
. . &N : d P : ot
Oven needs cleantng ek e EX : Ny &

Need o clean hehind oven

Vent 2 hood over oven needs cleaning _ needs cleaning

Cooter #3 L

¥
72 degrees i/k"' n Jo—
No curtain farr /i /e

MNeeds cea ning

Cooler #2.-

31 degrees

Cooler #)

1 pan clucken not dated

N




3day sample tray

8" no

9t break{ast no dinner

107 Lunch . no breakfast or dinner

Pot & Pan water needs changing

o
No sanitizer-None ==~
L

Pans stacked wet __————-

. _ A
Pans in back storage need cleaning e 2
Freezer #2
-2 degree

Daor frozen P17/ ,”Lﬂ

Freezer 1
-14 degrees ,
Cell leaky ~boxes of foad 1n cases petting wet /W aF"

10.6 1n citrus breeze buddy jug M e A

« S

o~ . [ .
¢ .t
ey &

B
e e R, <

R NP

200 oz pure bleach in jug approve 32 oz
Diluted-bleach not labeled 150 o2

Razor bluébioken container.” - ™ oven clean closure broken

1 o R
/2 gallon ;‘f"-"

Levels s 120 degrees beans a _ - e
Orange juice 68 cases -10 cans gocd e ALY
No _temps for food in serving line today. Ms. Harris

No receipt of safety equipment being issued to larnates with chemicals
Fan needs cleaning

Need curtain for cooler

Dishwasher

Light cover needs cleaning

Iamate restroom needs cleaning-no soap or papet towels . o S
Tool room WA T ﬁf ’"
TFS -71-06 needs to be replaced s

TFS -74-03 ok was checked out

Sugar and yeast good

W

faa)



Light cover missing 74 4 A 7
Diet line

Pinto Beans 110 degrees

Beef patties 140 degrees

Rice 130 degrees

 serving line
Drain cover needs cleaning
Hot Boxes \
Thermometer on hot boxes not working ¥4 yad
Hot Box Rice 80 degrees
Hot Box temp 142
Hot box beans 120 degrees

Regular line

Beans 100 degrees
global
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UNIT LEVEL GRIEVANCE FOR! Attachment I)
Unit/Center fj ¢ ﬁf K.l {:,QEVANCE!RECENED'

. ® OFFICE USE ONLY
-4

- Nov 19 70ff" _‘fi»gf-mz/zr
apcs 95017 Brks# /O~(8 Job Assi ignmeny, - ﬁé’i

EAST AR RE =
-3 -/fébate) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution
fl" ‘/ - (Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns ould fzst Egzhandled ix%r?_allr.)
1f the jssug was.npt resplved during Step One, state why: - . &W
M JMW %MM Mngé S W%b durile arefCh Lpviseomedll

(Date) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE (An emergency situation is one in which you may be subject to
a substantial risk of physical harm; emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of a serious

nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. If an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Hea[th Services? If yes, circle one: medical or mental

BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be spegifiy as to the Jlaint, dategplace, narge of persopnel

involved and how van were affectgd. (Plegsy /) Je %‘f W;} e,
G <y niere Mprris 1A %) 3

z&y_é_m;a’ w/ﬁ. 4" 3«;; - % Clp7, ! Lall

”Z%?@a)? /776077/{ /-3 < i

Inmate Signature Date
If vou are harmed/ithreatened because of vour use of the grievance process, report it immediately to the Warden or designee.

THIS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY

This form was recerved on ﬂ‘_"; ~{M  (date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emergency Grievance
s or No). This form was forwarded to medical or mental health? N~ (Yes or HoXIf yes, name
of the person What department receiv qg this form:

= S M pxd.

) Date
PRINT STAFE NAME: (PROBUEM SOLVER) D Number

gdm;wumﬁ ] -1
. gnature Date Received
Describe action taken w0 resolve complaint, includin

. dates =u oI wes aeklte A frech gg.“ f
o Yl P Lo

e =WV,

2C = x.[ UET ‘TMWTW :4
rnature & te Returned Inmate Signature & Date Received

This form was received on i~ .14 (d,@,—g%)N Ik'ur'rsL;’tifiﬁt"t&‘)JSty:gg,gl;Iivo Is it an Emergency? __flf) (Yes or
Staff Who Received Step Two Grievance: i AT Date: -y - ‘-)' .

Action Taken: _fen st om@’WMdeMOther) Date: _J1-Y-( Y
If forwarded, provide name of person receiving this form: Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK — Inmate Receipts; BLUE-Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL-Given back s
to Inmate After Completion of Step One and Step Two. _ 3 /
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1GTT410 Attachment II1
3GS

INMATE NAME: Mumit, Ahmeen ADC #: 095017D GRIEVANCE #: TU-14-00777

WARDEN/CENTER SUPERVISOR'S DECISION

In your grievance you stated, "Steven William, Asst. Warden Lowe, and Jennifer Norris, failed to provide a
safe place to work and with adequate and safe equiprment with which to work and to adeguately train myself
and other (s) to use chemicals, properly clean machinery, floors, Warden Steven Williams, Asst. Warden
Lowe and Cpt. Jennifer Norris knew or should have known placing myself and others in a position to perform
a job or jobs known to be dangerous could result in injury. Each person mentioned is governed by commuon
law duty to provide myself and others with a safe and secure work environment. They failed to use
reasonable care to avoid foreseeable risk.

Steven William, Asst. Warden Lowe, and Jennifer Norris, failed to provide a safe place to work and with
adequate and safe equipment with which to work and to adequately train myself and other (s) to use
chemicals, properly clean machinery, floors, Warden Steven Williams, Asst. Warden Lowe and Cpt. Jennifer
Norris knew or should have known piacing myseif and others in a position to perfermi & job o jobs known to
be dangerous could result in injury. Each person mentioned is governed by common law duty to provide
myself and others with a safe and secure work environment, They failed to use reasonable care to avoid
foreseeable risk.

Staff Named"

T am unsure as to what you are exactly stating, because your allegations are vague in nature. I have
reviewed the safety meetings conducted by kitchen staff that covers various topics ranging from spills, food
handling, cieaning of appliances, etc. which is documented on logs by you. Therefore, I find this grievance
without merit.

s Yo | N | o

Signature of Warden/Supervisor or Designee Title Date

sar e * R

INMATE'S APPEAL INMATE GRIEVARTE St iavison
ADMINISTRATION & Tty

If you are not satisfied with this response, you may appeal this demsmn within five working days by filling in the

information requested below and mailing it to the appropriate Chief Deputy/Deputy/Assistant Director along

with the Unit Levei Grievance Form. Keep in mind that you are appealing the decision to the originat

grievance. Do not list additional issues, which are not part of your original grievance as they will not be

addressed. Your appeal statement is limited to what you write in the space provided below.

WHY DO YOU DISAGREE WITH THE ABOVE RESPONSE? %{g iy he Wm Z?

g vondent boe B Feny
/ Wﬁm%dé%@éo@%
Wffem g%ﬁf%ﬁij C

' ‘Mléi% %ﬁm

IGTT410 . bagelof2

4

flotieg
25



IGTT410

Inmate Signature

93)

P07

[2-571

ADC# Date

Page 2 of 2
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IGTT430
36D Attachment vi

INMATE NAME: Mumit, Ahmeen ADC #: 095017 GRIEVANCE#:TU-14-00777

CHIEF DEPUTY/DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S DECISION

Your complaint is Warden Steven William, Asst. Warden Lowe, and Jennifer Norris, failed to provide
you a safe place to work with adequate and safe equipment to work and to adequately train you and
others to use chemicals, properly clean machinery and floors.

After reviewing your appeal and all supporting documentation, I find according to Captain Norris
Food service Supervisor, you were trained; you were issued safety gear to wear; safety meetings
were held on Chemicals, equipment and the company who replaced the floors came down and gave
the Kitchen workers the proper way to clean the floors to prevent slips and falls. Captain Norris also
stated your job assignment was detailed cleaning in which she atways directed you in what to do
and how to do it. You have failed to provide any evidence to substantiate your allegations. ;
Therefore, I find your appeal without merit.

Appeal denied

Director Date

37
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staff uniforms, or unauthorized civilian clothing or identification. A
09-8. Manufacture of intoxicants. A
09-9, Counterfeiting, forging, or unauthorized possession of any
document, article of identification, money, security or official

paper. _ A
09-10. Possession of gambling paraphernalia not specifically
authorized by the center/unit. C
09-11 Reserved number for historical records.

09-12 Possession of Tobacco Products. A
09-13. Possession/introduction/use of a cell phone or A

unauthorized messaging device may result in the loss of all good time
and shall result in the loss of Inmate Telephone System privileges for
one (1) year.

09-14 ~ Possession/introduction/use of unauthorized electronic A
Device (s), including flash drive, MP player, DVD, player, etc., may
result in the loss of all good time.

CATEGORY TEN

SEXUAL ACTIVITY

10-1. Engaging in sexual activity with another consenting
person. PREA ISSUE

10-2. Making sexual proposals to another person. PREA
ISSUE ' _

10-3. Indecent exposure; may result in a referral for
Criminal prosecution. PREA ISSUE.

10-4. Bestiality. '

10-5. Masturbation in the presence of another inmate.

e A

CATEGORY ELEVEN

DISRESPECT TO STAFF

11-1. Tnsolence to a staff member.

11-2. Using abusive/obscene language to staff.

11-3. Making profane/obscene gestures to staff including
masturbation. A

>

CATEGORY TWELVE
DISOBEDIENCE TQ ORDERS
¥ 12-1. Failure to obey verbal arid/or written orders of staft. A

22

B
lhe rule vislution with +he
A5ferisk (%) Ver'fies pm ntd's Claim.

FalPS RN

23



office and are H.oSnioa ,SE VSE, appeal. .E“Q aoozaoamﬁoa
mc_ua_noa will not be 88,53

4. The m_moﬁ_EmQ rnmﬁum m&EEm_HEQ. gm five n_mua m.oE Romﬁ

of your ﬁ%m& to respond.

5. If you disagree with the rmE.Em mmBE_w#m.SH s response, you have
15 days to appeal to the Director of the department, S&Omo.

decision will be the mnm_ mﬁm_u in Eo mﬁvo& ?..oommm

Major Disciplinary ,wn:nnoam

Major disciplinary sanctions are a_ﬁmom into Eamo penalty classes,

“A,” “B” and “C.” The disciplinary hearing officer may apply any or
all of the sanctions from the penalty class of the most serious rule
violated. The mmﬂma.om allowable sanctions is as follows:

1. mnﬁ&% O_mmm a>a : _

a. Punitive momﬂmmmsou for 1-30 days. . :

b. Loss of earned moom_ time up to 365 days. @bmm of all
earned good time is allowable for offences listed that
include the statement :Em% H.mmsx in loss of m= good
time..)

c. Loss of a@mwmnﬂa ﬁzﬁ_mmmm 1-60 m&a

d. Restitution based on replacement cost or the value of
lost, intentionally misplaced or destroyed vmocowa\

e. Reduce up to three (3) steps in class.

f. Recommend to Classification OoHEEnna for nwmbmm of
assignment/unit.

g. Extra duty up to two (2) voﬁm ﬁmq a&\ H.Q. up: to E:.Q
(30) days.

2. Penalty Class “B™
a. Punitive segregation mOH 1-15 days.
b. Loss of earned good time of 1-150 days.
c. Loss of designated privileges for 1-45 days. ~ .
d. Restitution based on replacement cost or the value of -
lost, intentionally misplaced or destroyed Edﬁm&

e. Extra duty up to two (2) roE.m @mn mm% for =ﬁ to -

fifteen (15) days.

16

8
N A
- £. Formal reprimand and/or warning
2. Recommend to O_mmm_mnmﬂg OoEB&oo for &:Emm of

mmEm:EgQ:EH
r W&com Eu to two va mﬁowm in &mmm

a. _J..:Eﬁﬁw segregation mou. 1-10 amua
b. Loss of earned good time of 1-60 nm%m . .
- ¢ Loss of designated privileges for 1-30 days. Wmmew:uoz
~~ based on replacement cost or value of lost, intentionally
misplaced or destroyed property. .
¢. Extra duty up to two (2) _“_oE.m per day moH :@ to
ten (10) days.
~ f. Formal reprimand/warning, ‘
7. WmooEBmma to Qmmm&omﬂcu Oogﬁon mow owmsmmu of
assignment/unit.
8. Reduce one (1) step i in nw_mm. _

(24)



ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT PAGE NUMBER
-~ OF CORRECTION NUMBER: 11.03.0 1of 4
EAST ARKANSAS REGIONAL UNIT | SUPERSEDES: ISSUING -
EMPLOYEE:
POLICY AND PROCEDURES DATE: 03-10-95 WARDEN
CHAPTER: | Food Services SUBJECT: Safety and Sanitation for Food
Service
Revised on
These Dates | 0o 1909

Annual Review | 05-18-09 4-29-10 06-08-11 06-11-12
on These Dates

1. AUTHORITY: The Warden's authority to issue this document is contained in Administrative

Il. PURPOSE:

- lil. APPLICABILITY:

IV. DEFINITIONS:

V. POLICY:

Regulation 001. This policy shall supplement all related Administrative Regulations
and Departmental policies.

To describe basic safety and sanitation requirements for the Unit's food service
program. These reguirements are intended to provide a healthy environment for
both staff and inmate workers and diners.

To alt employees in the food service, safety and sanitation departments and to other
employees involved in the acquisition, preparation, storage or distribution of foods.

As used in this document, the following definition shall apply:

Outside Source inspection: Inspections by a person or persons not regularly employed
by the Unit. State employees from other agencies, representatives of federal agencies
or independent contractors shall be considered outside sources.

The Unit shall operate a food service program which shall ensure the highest possible
level of safety and sanitary practices. Federal and state occupational safety and health
codes shall serve as standard requirements for all agency food service programs. Ata
minimum, this policy requires the Unit to provide the following:

A A physical examination by qualified medical staff members to ensure that all
employees, inmates, or other persons working in the food service areaare free
from transmissible disease. This examination shall be completed prior to job
entry on duty and at least biannual thereafter.

B. Food handlers shall be required to comply with standard personal hygiene
requirements. These requirements shall include:

1. Use of clean clothing, hairnets, caps.

g2
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POLICY AND PROCEDURES POLICY NO.: PAGE NUMBER:
- 11.03.0 20f 4
‘ SUPERSEDES: EFFECTIVE DATE:
SUBJECT: Safety and Sanitation for Food Service 03-10-85
2. Maintenance of clean hands and fingernails by washing hands
after using toilet facilities.
3. Freedom from open or infected wounds.
C. Hand washing facilities shall be located in close proximity to all food preparation areas.
D. The Unit shall maintain sanitary, temperature controlled storage facilities. These controls shall

provide regulations to comply with the following temperature ranges:

1. Dry shelf storage — 45 degrees to 80 degrees F.

2. Refrigeration area -- 35 degrees to 40 degrees F.

3. Frozen food areas -- 0 degrees F or below.

Vl. PROCEDURES: Efficient safety and sanitary operations of food service department are extremely
complex. Therefore, this section sets forth basic requirements only, which are

mandatory for the Unit.

()

1. Receive pre-entry on duty physical examinations by a member of the medical staff

to:

A, Physical Examinations: Food services employees, both free world and inmate, shall:

a. Provide protection to the employee by indicating restrictions of duty

assignments.-

b. Prevent spread of communicable disease to diners.

2. Be examined regularly (at least biannually) by an appropriate health authority to ensure

continued compliance with worker health safety standards.

3. Comply with all health related regulations required by an appropriate authority. These

rules include:

a. Adequate personal hygiene.
b. Compliance with grooming rules regarding uniforms, hair care, use of caps
or haimets and aprons.

4. Be provided with clean clothing changes daily.
B. Equipment Sanitation: Food Service Equipment shall:
1. Be designed to comply with national and state safety codes.



- POLICY AND PROCEDURES POLICY NO.: PAGE NUMBER:

o 11.03.0 3of 4
SUPERSEDES: EFFECTIVE DATE:
SUBJECT: Safety and Sanitation for Food Service 03-10-95
2. Be designed to enable efficient and thorough cleaning. This rule is especially

important for equipment which is in direct contact with foods, either during or after
preparation. Work tables, dining tables and similar pieces of equipment should
be constructed of materials such as metal or stainless steel, avoiding woods or
similar water absorbent components.

3. Be operated and maintained in accordance with the manufacturer's health and

safety instructions.

4, Be designed to maintain foods at proper temperatures. Refrigerators, freezers,

holding cabinets and serving tables must be equipped to maintain foods at proper
temperatures to prevent bacteria growth. Diseases can result easily from
improperly designed or operated equipment.

Physical Plant: Food services facilities are important ingredients of a safe and sanitary
program. Facilities shall minimally:

1. Be designed to ensure easy cleaning. Floors, walls and ceiling should be constructed
of materials which will encourage safe, sanitary operations.

2. Provide toilet and wash basins available to all food service workers.

3. Provide fire safety protection as required by local and state regulations. Ovens,

grills, and similar equipment shall be arranged to enable the use of an adequate
sprinkler system or extinguisher coverage.

4, Provide adequate fire protection and avenues for exit in case of emergencies.
5. Provide for adequate storage areas with appropriate temperature controls.

Safety and Sanitation Inspections: Inspections of the food service area are vital to
ensure regular compliance with appropriate health and safety rules. The Unit shall require
the following inspections at a minimum:

1. Daily safety and sanitation inspection by the Food Setvice Supervisor. The
inspecting officer shall sign the daily report and submit it to the Food Service
Manager for review and action.

Weekly safety and sanitation inspections shall be conducted by the manager of the food
service department, a member of the medical staff and one person designated by the Warden.
The inspection team shall:

a. Visit and inspect all areas of the food service department, including the storage
area.

b. Examine the daily inspection forms for the previous week.

c. Visit the department on a regular, pre-announced schedule.

H)-



. POLICY AND PROCEDURES POLICY NO.: PAGE NUMBER:
11.03.0 40f 4
SUPERSEDES: EFFECTIVE DATE:
SUBJECT: Safety and Sanitation for Food Service 03-10-85
d. Examine recent inspections reports from outside agencies or departments
regarding fire, safety and sanitation.
e. Prepare a written report of sanitary conditions and safety practices observed.

~

& REFERENCES:

Sy

Outside source inspections shall be conducted at least annually. At a minimum these
inspections shall include:

a.

A complete Unit fire inspection by the State or local Fire Marshall. The inspection shall
cover all food services areas. A written report shall be forwarded to the Warden for
review and necessary action. Copies of these reports shall be maintained for three
years.

Bi-Annually a sanitation inspection of the food service department will be conducted by
the Arkansas Department of Health. This inspection shall cover all segments of the
food service operation relating to the health and safety of food service workers and
those inmates and staff who utilize the food service program. A written report of
findings shall be prepared and forwarded to the Warden for his review and necessary
action. Copies of these reports shall be retained on file for three years.

ACA Standards 4-4159; 4-4160; 4-4161; 4-4211M; 4-4212M;
4-4321M; 4-4322M; 4-4324M; 4-4325M; 4-4329M.
ADC AR €00

13



V N 1 Attachment I

Unit/Centet 5 . l . _/€~ 4. FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Name 4 , W{é orv. # ELHH-07043
ADCH# fﬁﬂz Brks # /' /2 Job Assignment ﬁ‘ . M Date Recetyed: W
‘ <
/1§ -/ ¥ __{(Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution orv.coser, D
// -/4- 14  (Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concems should first be handled informally.)
If the iss s nat regolve ing Step One, state o
why: e 125, ﬁ ﬁp).;f/&? é’ ; C"";,;:gé. ﬁ;}- #,M’ wzcd A8 Sulf vh ﬁ eyl M G aftempy
i ¥ x4 Iﬁﬂ—-’ ’ (Date) '
EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE (An emergency situation is one in which you may be subject to
a substantial risk of physical harm; emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of a

serious nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will
sign the attached emergency receipt. If an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? Ifyes, circle one: medical or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date, and place, name of
persgnpel inyalved and how, you were affected. (Please Print): ) ;
ik Y ks fa oo # er ., My Vi ime e ﬁdﬁﬁw‘n&,a&@x»ﬁmﬁ'%#fzm G4 24
I bﬁ’/M g o ] J’ Nﬂl")" d L - el _.f o{-ﬂldf :_k T‘V L ’___-_. ]

7

o o i T AR A M

o s, by Ll Olean.

2uled b fryperly Vi te andfiy plhrs 455ined o Ceaning dktal Lon o frig)
Teory, frecears PAAS, Pressid (ot B briers STavia ovms, (hscit & Chch 0 diees 'Gr Shuy,
ﬁifé s Ao 4 Piasell & ofhars 07 4 ,ﬁm o T foras A-V,ﬁ'fkfﬂw#fﬂ/? o 5er eces_Fa n—f;ﬂpfy
/4 hawe G Gty 7 Care inder he fol- OF (ow Lo (ehimabhl Sepre my Siter 1 _FEHE eé-‘m’ﬁe—k;
gﬂmm g fevanes 18 £i50 auiersagy Pls, HEfttire (s e BT OOATG bres e 0¥ frevtdns *Jf'f&a'a’ﬂl ac ﬂnd/“‘-?. erren &
e s e
Att“Signature Date

u are harmed/threaten because of your use of the grievance process, r. rt it immediately to the Warden or

designee,
_ 10 T \
This form was received on (/= 2 ' (date), and determined to be Step 'Oi’ig—and/or an Emergency
Grievance (Yes or No). This form was forwarded to medical or men ealth? (Yes or No). If yes, name
—— .. . . S g e e -}{’,?_. - oW TR
of the person in that department receiving this form: R AR ¢ five  Date [/ S ¢
gl Ao o ik Y 4 et 7Y
PRINT STAFF NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER} ID Number Staff Sig_ﬂ‘éfure g Date Received

cribe action taken tg resolve complaint. includin dates: .
ks e Bicieatr o WU Qure ey
S it 1YY AL A 1
b TRV f iy / U 1
TedUrninL ey (o et
int and Sign Staff Na : nmate Signatiire ceived '
This form was received on date}./fufsifadt so-SteP Two. Isita . (Y9
Staff Who Recei ‘c(lljte T dievance: ; Date: /1I— 14T
Action Taken: % ‘ﬂf ;F’ ) (Forwarded t6 Ge ANarden/Other) Date: _}_ 7
If forwarded, provide name of person receiving this form: Date:
-------------------------------------------------- J’%’E@HV-E*D————------—---------------—--
DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receifits; BLUE - Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given
back to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two. "7

Sy

ENnvs e SHiE Ve

| | - P TESVISOR
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13%1;'430 Attachment VI

INMATE NAME: Mumit, Ahmeen ADC #: 095017 GRIEVANCE#:EA-14-02093

CHIEF DEPUTY/DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S DECISION

I have received your formal grievance appeal dated 11/19/14 in reference to the grievance office failure to
properly process your grievance from another unit.

After reviewing all supporting documentation, I have determined that I concur with the Warden's response
of no merit. I am unable to substantiate your allegations that staff has failed to follow proper procedures.

Appeal denied.

D#A%J (G~ SO 205"

Director Date

(39 ug
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IGTT410 Attachment 111
3GS
INMATE NAME: Mumit, Ahmeen ADC #: 0950170 GRIEVANCE #: EA-14-02093

WARDEN/CENTER SUPERVISOR'S DECISION

Inmate Mumit, you grieved that Ms. Y, Roby and Ms. McDaniel did not provide you with an
acknowledgement of a grievance that you wrote on Asst. Warden lowe, Steve Williams, and lennifer Norris.
your complaint has been noted. Documentation shows that your grievance was mailed out on November 7,
2014 to Randall L. Williams Unit. After being informed that Warden Lowe was at Tucker unit, Mrs. Collins at
Randall L Williams Unit was advised to send it to the Tucker Unit. On November 19, 2014 a copy of your
acknowledgement was sent to Ms. McDaniel from Pearlie Johnson. According ta your acknowldegement, it
was completed on November the 19, 2014 the same day it was emailed to Ms. McDaniel. Ms. McDaniel then
personally delievered the copy of the acknowledgement to you as you stated in your reason for proceeding
to step two. Please be advised that it is not EARU grievance staff responsiblity to acknowledge grievances
concerning ancther unit. Without further evidence 1 find your complaint without merit.

bl 0P b

Signature of Warden%‘,upérvisor or Designee Title

PR e TR AP 5 ST G B

INMATE'S APPEAL

If you are not satisfied with this response, you may appeal this decision within five working days by filling in the
information requested below and mailing it to the appropriate Chief Deputy/Deputy/Assistant Director along
with the Unit Level Grievance Form. Keep in mind that you are appealing the decision to the original

grievance. Do not list additional issues, which are not part of your original grievance as they will not be
addressed. Your appeal statement is imited to what you write in the gpace provided below. -

WHY DO YOU DISAGRE;V‘; THE ABOVE RESPONSE? )ﬂd ﬂ;% )%éﬁng ~

Inmate Signature ADCH# Date

jmm
il o mg s
R A L

INMATE ey,
Rl RSO
ADM{NJSTRATJON BUiL ?

@€> DinG L{(a
IGTT410 . Pagelofl



Page A

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
Medical Restrictions/Limitations/Special Authorization(s) MSF-207

PART 1 - RESTRICTIONS: R'ESTRICT INMATE FROM:

% Restrict from assignment requiring strenuous physical activity in
encess of hours per day. Allow 10 minute break after each hour.

7 Restrict from assignment requiring prolonged crawling, stooping,

running, jumping, walking, or standing, in excess of hours per day. Aliow
10 minute break after 2ach hour.

: Restrict from assignment requiring lifting of heavy materials in excess
bie

Ibs; and/or overhead work in excess of hours per day. Allow 10 minute
ak after each hour.

PART 2 - LIMITATIONS: INMATE REQUIRES:

=Bed Res  days. Reason:
@ 10 days. Reason: medical may go to class.ﬂ’
iNo Yard Call days. Reason: f
s ‘ . e
days. Reason: L ﬁ(c
One Arm/Hand Duty,  days.

PART 3 - AUTHORIZATIONS: mﬁ IS AUTHORIZED TO:
rt to the Infirmary for Special Treabﬁ'lents( )
&
[Exﬁi_s__e':-] clean foot rile water prior to dre
[ [Other] daily v re silvadine cream steril
@{B@the in the Infirmary!

@@ther ] elevate foot when sitting_or laying down

]&%mposéeésmn ]
Cane]
3 Erutches_
Brace: (describe briefly)|
Prescribed Footwear:|
lOrthopedic Appliance: (describe briefly)
shower shoes
*_[EGo to Dining/Pill Window/Shower Only|
This Medical Restriction(s)/Limitation(s)/Special Authorization(s) Starts: 08/08/2014 01:54:00 PM
Thts Medlcal Restnctlon(s)/Ltmltatlon(s)/SpeCIaI Authorization(s) Ends; 08/20/2014 01:54:00 PM

?_’ é AM Name: Mumit. Ahmeen

DOB:09/21/1973
ADC#:095017

Jacqueline Rhodes Carswell

Distribution: Original - Medical Jacket

47
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
Medical Restrictions/Limitations/Special Authorization(s)

MSF-207

[PART 1 - RESTRICTIONS:

RESTRICT INMATE FROM:

I~ Restrict from assignment requiring strenuous physical activity in
excess of hours per day. Allow 10 minute break after each hour.

I Restrict from assignment requiring prolongec crawling, stooping,
running, jumping, walking, or standing, in excess of hours per day. Allow

10 minute break after each hour.

I Restrict from assignment reauiring lifting of heavy materials in excess
of Ibs; and/or overhead work in excess of hours per day. Allow 10 minute

break after each hour.

PART 2 - LIMITATIONS:

INMATE REQUIRES:

* r“[ggijfméiﬁ days. Reason:

173 fl'w\ﬁlwgwg[)umtﬁ_ 7 days. Reason: MAY GO TO CLASS
| o MEI"IE days. Reason:
I"INo Sports  days. Reason:

I"one Arm/Hand Dutyl  days.

|PART 3 - AUTHORIZATIONS: INMATE IS AUTHORIZED TO:

™ Report to the Infirmary for Special Treatments(? 3
{™ Soak:

# Other:| dail nd care c silvadene cream

Fﬂggthe in the Infirmary:
KFEer} Elevate foot when sitting or lying down
f~ICane
[” iCrutches
{~ Prescribed Footwear:
¥~ lorthopedic Appliance: (describe briefly)

I Sitz Bath

1~ Have in Possession:|
£ Brace: (describe briefly)
f# lOther:} Shower Shoe

* {7 iGo to Dining/Pill Window/Shower Only]

This Medical Restriction(s)/Limitation{s)/Special Authorization(s) Starts: 08/30/2014

1i:49:00 PM
11:42:00 PM

f -
¥

H

(,Zc,)d;_@uum

This Medici&estriction(s)/umitation(s)/SpeciaI Authorization(s) Ends: 09/06/2014

Name: Mumit, Ahmeen
DOB:09/21/197
ADC#:095017

Anita Maria Valentine

Distribution: Qriginal - Medical lacket

(1)
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
Medical Restrictions/Limitations/Special Authorization(s) MSF-207

PART 1 - RESTRICTIONS: RESTRICT INMATE FROM:

I~ Restrict from assignment requiring strenuous physical activity in
excess of hours per day. Allow 10 minute break after each hour.

™ Restrict from assignment requiring prolonged crawiing, stooping,

running, jumping, walking, or standing, in excess of hours per day. Allow
10 minute break after each hour.
* Restrict from assignrment requiring lifting of heavy materials in excess

of lbs; and/or overhead work in excess of hours per day. Allow 10 iminute
break after each hour.

|PART 2 - LIMITATIONS: INMATE REQUIRES:
* {~[Bed Restt  days. Reason:

e

#[No Dutyl 7 days. Reason: MAY GO TO CLASS

I""ro Yard Call  days. Reason:

)‘;“‘;No Sgort . days. Reason:

I~ {One Arm/Hand Duty. _days.

PART 3 - AUTHORIZATIONS: INMATE IS AUTHORIZED TO:

[_eport to the Infirmary for Special Treatments(; )
= {éwgak.<
I~ [Exercise:]

[ Other:| daily wound care c silvadene cream
t"IBathe in the Inflrmary]

f’" |Sstz Bath

ﬁ,Otherm:”% Elevate foot when sitting or lying down
Have in Possession:|

I” Crutches

T Brace: (descrioe briefly)

I~ Prescribed Footwear:]

{* Orthopedic Appliance: (describe briefly)

g k)thek Shower Shoe
* £ iGo to Dining/Pill Window/Shower Only!

_ This Medical Restriction(s)/Limitation(s)/Special Authorization(s) Starts: 08/30/2014 11:49:00 PM
This Medical Restnctlongs!/leltatlon(s)/Specxal Authorization(s) Ends: %‘ﬁ :49:00 PM
| I Name: Mumit, Ahmesn
E i, DOB: 09/21/1973
[ ADC#: 095017

Anita Maria Valentine "i:.,é/ Q; ;/UZ g M ]Z y d VE%\FQ/Z&A (E D%”LL_

Distribution: Original - Medical Jacket
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
Medical Restrictions/ Limi{t‘ations;Special Authorization(s) MSF-207

!

/
PART 1 - RESTRICTIONS: RESTRICT INMATE FROM:

P Restrict from assignment requiring strenuous physical activity in
excess of hours per day. Allow 10 minute break after each hour.
™3 Restrict from assignment requiring prolonged crawling, stooping,

rubning, jumping, walking, or standing, in excess of hours per day. Allow
13 minute break after each hour.

™ Restrict from assignment requiring lifting of heavy materials in excess

of Ibs; and/or overhead work in excess of hours per day. Allow 10 minute
break after each hour.

PART 2 - LIMITATIONS: I 'M_JATE REQUIRES:
* FFlBed Rest  days. Reason:

B days. Reason:
I=No Yard Call  days. Reason:

F!M_go__rts days. Reason:
FEOne Arm/Hand Duty|  days.
PART 3 - AUTHORIZATIONS: INNATE IS AUTHORIZED TO:
l.f{?lﬁeport to the Infirmary for Sﬁé?éi Treatméﬁt_s_(] 3
I Exercise|

7 Other:

I= Bathe in the Infirmary|

e @i@fﬂ

= w;rut(:ht':‘ﬁsg.
[5[Brace: (describe briefly)
TPrescribed Footwear:|

ﬁ:lo_gl_'_l_@ clear to returp to work wear normal shoes
* E=iGo to Dining/Pili Window/Shower Only|
This Medica! Restriction(s)/Limitation(s)/Special Authorization(s) Starts: 09/19/2014 03:49:00 PM
This Medical Restriction(s)/Limitation(s)/Special Autherization(s) Ends: 09/19/2014 03:49:00 PM

i" §¢ . @; e e (O Name: Mumit, Ahmeen

DOB:09/21/1973
ADC#:095017

Jacgueline Rhodes Carswell

Distribution: Original - Medicat Jacket

(1)

0
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) Sec  aNumber: Page Num bér:
ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 002 1of1
Board Approval Date:
8/22/88
STATE OF ARKANSAS
Supersedes: Dated:

BOARD OF CORRECTIONS AR 002 11430479
Reference: Effective Date:

2/23/89

SUBJECT: Authority of Unit Wardens, Center Supervisors, Administrators, or Designees

I. POLICY:

The Director shall delegate authority to the Unit Wardens/Center Supervisors/Administrators or
appropriate administrative designees to act on all matters related to the unit/center operational areas, to
manage all programs, activities, inmates, personnel and volunteers connected with the
unit/center/operational areas.

1L EXPLANATION:
" All units of the Arkansas Department of Correction shall have a Unit Warden who is in charge
and an Assistant Warden to whom is delegated the authority in the absence of the Unit Warden.
All centers/operations have a Center Supervisor/Administrator who is in charge or, in his/her
absence, a designee who has been approved for the delegated authority. One of these individuals
must be on call at all times and in charge of the affairs of the unit/center/operations.
A. During the absence of the Unit Warden from the unit’s grounds, the Assistant
Warden/designee shall be in complete charge of the unit.
B. During the absence of the CenterﬁSupcmsorfAdmmlstrator from the center/operations’
grounds, a designee will be in complete charge of the ccnter/0perat10ns
C. The Unit Warden/Center Supervisor/Administrator shall submit a list of staff members
who may be designated as the duty Warden/designee in his/her absence from the
unit/center/operations to the Director for review and approval. The list will consist of the
employee’s full name, job title, home address, and telephone number, and updated when
changes occur.
D. When the Unit Warden/Center Supervisor/Administrator is absent from a unit/center/
operation for an extended period of time, the appropriate Assistant Director and/or the
Director shall be notified.
AR002

&
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Section Number: Page Number: !
ADMINISTRATI “GULATIONS 001 1of2
Board Approval Date:
STATE OF ARKANSAS 11/16/90
Supersedes: Dated:
BOARD OF CORRECTIONS (01 10/20/79
Reference: Effective Date:
12-10-90
SUBJECT: Administrative Regulations, Directives and Memoranda

IL

jiiid

AUTHORITY:

The Board of Correction is vested with the authority to promulgate Administrative
Regulations by Act 50 of 1968 as amended by the Administrative Procedures
Act (Act434 of 1967 as amended).

PURPOSE:
This Administrative Regulation establishes the process by which the Arkansas

Department of Correction formulates, amends and repeals Administrative
Regulations, Directives, and Memoranda.

APPLICABILITY:

Administrative Regulations 001 applies to the Board of Correction, the Director,
and such staff as the Director may charge with the responsibility of formulating,
amending, and/or reviewing departmental regulations and policies.

DEFINITIONS:

A. Administrative Regulations: Official statements, approved by the Board
of Correction and the Office of the Attorney General, and filed with the °
Secretary of State, of the general policies which guide the operation of
the Arkansas Department of Correction.

B. Administrative Directives: Official statements, authorized by the Director,
which explain Administrative Regulations, laws, policies, and establish
specific procedures for their implementation throughout the Department.

C. Administrative Memoranda: Official statements specifying procedures for
applying an Administrative Regulation or Directive, a law or policy to a
particular area of operation. An Administrative Memorandum may also be
issued to establish day-to-day operational procedures not specifically
covered by Administrative Regulations, law or policy. The Deputy

5o
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{[ar 001

1 ,‘ - Administrativ. ~egulations, Directives and Memorandr Page 2 of 2

{ AROO1

#

Director, Assistant Director, Administrator, or Warden/Center Supervisor
responsible for operation of that area must approve or author the
Administrative Memorandum.

S
POLICY:

.. .It shall be the policy of the Department to formulate such Administrative

Regulations, Directives and Memoranda to provide for the lawful, safe, orderly,

and responsible opé:rat‘ion of the Department. Applicable staff shall be notified

of, provided access to, trained if necessary and held responsible for abiding by these policies.
“The Warden/Center Supervisor is responsible for placement of Regulations, Directives and
Memoranda that are applicable to the inmate population in areas where inmates will have
access to them. It is the responsibility of the Warden/Center Supervisor to make sure the inmate
population is aware of the guidelines applicable to them.

PROCEDURES:

A. The procedures for formulating, amending or deleting an Administrative
Regulation, Directive, or Memorandum will be specified in an
Administrative Directive.

B. Those staff authorized to do so, shall issue Administrative Directives and
Memoranda, as necessary to guide staff in implementation of
Administrative Regulations and to regulate day-to-day operation in
specific areas.

C. Pre-Service and In- -Service training shall be conducted to familiarize
staff with all Administrative Reguiations, Directives, and Memoranda.
The issuing authority shall ensure that affected staff are notified of,
provided access to, trained if necessary and held responsible for
abiding by these policies.

D. All Administrative Regulations, Directives and Memoranda should be
reviewed, at least annually.

E. Administrative Regulations and Directives shall be distributed to the
Deputy Director and Assistant Directors, Administrators, Wardens/
Center Supervisors and others identified by the Management Team.
It is mandatory that a current Administrative Regulation manual be
maintained by those on the distribution list, and that every employee
sign for their copy or after being briefed about the Administrative
Regulation.

(2def)



29 USCA § 654 Page [ nf1

2

i
(2 screens)
29 U.5.C.A § 654

United States Code Annotated Currentness
Title 29, Labor

@ Chapter 15. Occupational Safety and Health (Refs & Annos)
=»§ 654. Duties of employers and employees
{a) Each empioyer--
m(l) shall furnish to each of his employees employment and a place of employment which are free
from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to

his employees:

(2) shali comply with occupational safety and health standards promulgated under this chapter.

(b) Each employee shall comply with occupational safety and health standards and all rules,
regulations, and orders issued pursuant to this chapter which are apolicable to his gwn actions and
conduct,

54
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29 USCA § 655 Page 1 gf 4

, &

1 2 3 &
{3 screens)
29 U.S.C.A. § 655

United States Code Annotated Currentness
Title 29. Labor
"@_Chapter 15. Occupational Safety and Health [Refs & Annos)
»§ 655. Standards

:(a) Promulgation by Secretary of national consensus standards and established Federal standards;
time for promulgation; conflicting standards

Without regard to chapter 5 of Title 5 or to the other subsections of this section, the Secretary shall,
as soon as practicable during the period beginning with the effective date of this chapter and ending
two years after such date, by rule promulgate as an occupational safety or health standard any
national consensus standard, and any established Federal standard, unless he determines that the
promulgation of such a standard would not result in improved safety or health for specifically
designated employees. In the event of conflict among any such standards, the Secretary shall
promulgate the standard which assures the greatest protection of the safety or health of the affected
employees.

(b) Procedure for promulgation, modification, or revocation of standards

“The Secretary may by rule promulgate, modify, or revoke any occupational safety or health standard
in the following manner:

(1) Whenever the Secretary, upon the basis of information submitted to him in writing by an
interested person, a representative of any organization of employers or employees, a nationally
recognized standards-producing organization, the Secretary of Health and Human Services, the
National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health, or a State or political subdivision, or on the
basis of information developed by the Secretary or otherwise available to him, determines that a
rule should be promulgated in order to serve the objectives of this chapter, the Secretary may
request the recommendations of an advisory committee appointed under section 656 of this title.
The Secretary shall provide such an advisory committee with any proposals of his own or of the
Secretary of Health and Human Services, together with all pertinent factual information developed
by the Secretary or the Secretary of Health and Human Services, or otherwise available, Including
the results of research, demonstrations, and experiments. An advisory committee shall submit to
the Secretary its recommendations regarding the rule to be promulgated within ninety days from
the date of its appointment or within such longer or shorter period as may be prescribed by the
Secretary, but in no event for a period which is longer than two hundred and seventy days.

(2) The Secretary shall publish a proposed rute promulgating, modifying, or revoking an
occupationai safety or health standard in the Federal Register and shall afford interested persons a
period of thirty days after publication to submit written data or comments. Where an advisory
committee is appointed and the Secretary determines that a rule should be issued, he shall publish
the proposed rule within sixty days after the submission of the advisory committee's
recommendations or the expiration of the period prescribed by the Secretary for such submission.

(3) On or before the last day of the period provided for the submission of written data or comments
under paragraph (2), any interested person may file with the Secretary written objections to the
proposed rule, stating the grounds therefor and requesting a public hearing on such objections.
Within thirty days after the last day for filing such objections, the Secretary shall publish in the
Federal Register a notice specifying the occupational safety or health standard to which objections
have been filed and a hearing requested, and specifying a time and place for such hearing.

(4) Within sixty days after the expiration of the period provided for the submission of written data

-
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29 USCA § 6355 Page 2 of 4

or comments under paragraph (2), or within sixty days after the completion of any hearing held
under paragraph (3), the Secretary shall issue a rule promulgating, modifying, or revoking an
occupational safety or health standard or make a determination that a rule should not be issued.
Such a rule may contain a provision delaying its effective date for such period (not in excess of
ninety days) as the Secretary determines may be necessary to insure that affected employers and
employees will be informed of the existence of the standard and of its terms and that employers
affected are given an opportunity to familiarize themselves and their employees with the existence
of the requirements of the standard.

(5) The Secretary, in promulgating standards dealing with toxic materials or harmful physical
agents under this subsection, shall set the standard which most adequately assures, to the extent
feasible, on the basis of the best available evidence, that no employee will suffer material
impairment of health or functional capacity even if such employee has regular exposure to the
hazard dealt with by such standard for the period of his working life. Development of standards
under this subsection shall be based upon research, demonstrations, experiments, and such other
information as may be appropriate. In addition to the attainment of the highest degree of health
and safety protection for the employee, other considerations shall be the latest available scientific
data in the field, the feasibility of the standards, and experience gained under this and other heaith
and safety laws. Whenever practicable, the standard promuigated shall be expressed in terms of
objective criteria and of the performance desired.

(6)(A) Any employer may apply to the Secretary for a temporary order granting a variance from a
standard or any provision thereof promulgated under this section. Such temporary order shall be
granted only if the employer files an application which meets the requirements of clause (B) and
establishes that (i} he is unable to comply with a standard by its effective date because of
unavailability of professional or technical personne! or of materiats and equipment needed to come
into compliance with the standard or because necessary construction or alteration of facilities
cannot be completed by the effective date, (ii) he is taking all available steps to safeguard his
employees against the hazards covered by the standard, and (iii) he has an effective program for
coming into compliance with the standard as quickly as practicable. Any temporary order issued
under this paragraph shali prescribe the practices, means, methods, operations, and processes
which the employer must adopt and use while the order is in effect and state in detail his program
for coming into compliance with the standard. Such a temporary order may be granted only after
notice to employees and an opportunity for a hearing: Provided, That the Secretary may issue one
interim order to be effective until a decision is made on the basis of the hearing. No temporary
order may be in effect for longer than the period needed by the emplover to achieve compliance
with the standard or one year, whichever is shorter, except that such an order may be renewed not
more than twice (I) so long as the requirements of this paragraph are met and (II) if an application
for renewal is filed at least 90 days prior to the expiration date of the order. No interim renewal of
an order may remain in effect for longer than 180 days.

(B) An application for a temporary order under this paragraph (6) shall contain:
(i) a specification of the standard or portion thereof from which the employer seeks a variance,
(ii) a representation by the employer, supported by representations from qualified persons having
firsthand knowledge of the facts represented, that he is unable to comply with the standard or

portion thereof and a detailed statement of the reasons therefor,

(iii) a statement of the steps he has taken and will take (with specific dates) to protect
employees against the hazard covered by the standard,

(iv) a statement of when he expects to be able to comply with the standard and what steps he
has taken and what steps he will take (with dates specified) to come into compliance with the
standard, and

(v} a certification that he has informed his employees of the application by giving a copy thereof
to their authorized representative, posting a statement giving a summary of the application and

http://correctional. westlaw.com/result/documenttext.aspx ?ss=CNT&numsdus=3&cfid=1&... 2/18/2015
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specifying where a copy may be examined at the place or places where notices to employees are
normally posted, and by other appropriate means.

A description of how employees have been infarmed shall be contained in the certification. The
information to employees shall also inform them of their right to petition the Secretary for a
hearing.

(C) The Secretary is authorized to grant a variance from any standard or portion thereof whenever
he determines, or the Secretary of Health and Human Services certifies, that such variance is
necessary to permit an employer to participate in an experiment approved by him or the Secretary
of Health and Human Services designed to demonstrate or validate new and improved techniques to
safeguard the health or safety of workers.

(7) Any standard promulgated under this subsection shall prescribe the use of {abels or other
appropriate forms of warning as are necessary to insure that employees are apprised of all hazards
to which they are exposed, relevant symptoms and appropriate emergency treatment, and proper
conditions and precautions of safe use or exposure. Where appropriate, such standard shall also
prescribe suitable protective equipment and contro! or technological procedures to be used in
connection with such hazards and shall provide for monitoring or measuring employee exposure at
such locations and intervals, and in such manner as may be necessary for the protection of
employees. In addition, where appropriate, any such standard shall prescribe the type and
frequency of medical examinations or other tests which shall be made available, by the employer or
at his cost, to employees exposed to such hazards in order to most effectively determine whether
the health of such employees is adversely affected by such exposure. In the event such medical
examinations are in the nature of research, as determined by the Secretary of Health and Human
Services, such examinations may be furnished at the expense of the Secretary of Health and Human
Services. The results of such examinations or tests shall be furnished only to the Secretary or the
Secretary of Health and Human Services, and, at the request of the employee, to his physician. The
Secretary, in consultation with the Secretary of Health and Human Services, may by rule
promulgated pursuant to section 553 of Title 5, make appropriate modifications in the foregoing
requirements relating to the use of labels or other forms of warning, monitoring or measuring, and
medical examinations, as may be warranted by experience, information, or medical or technological
developments acquired subseguent to the promulgation of the relevant standard.

(8) Whenever a rule promulgated by the Secretary differs substantially from an existing national
consensus standard, the Secretary shall, at the same time, publish in the Federal Register a
statement of the reasons why the rule as adopted will better effectuate the purposes of this chapter
than the national consensus standard.

(c) Emergency temporary standards

{1) The Secretary shall provide, without regard to the requirements of chapter 5 of Title 5, for an
emergency temporary standard to take immediate effect upon publication in the Federal Register if he
determines (A) that employees are exposed to grave danger from exposure to substances or agents
determined to be toxic or physically harmful or from new hazards, and (B) that such emergency
standard is necessary to protect employees from such danger.

{2} Such standard shall be effective until superseded by a standard promulgated in accordance with
‘the procedures prescribed In paragraph (3) of this subsection.

{3) Upon publication of such standard in the Federal Register the Secretary shall commence a
proceeding in accordance with subsection (b} of this section, and the standard as published shall also
serve as a proposed rule for the proceeding. The Secretary shall promulgate a standard under this
paragraph no later than six months after publication of the emergency standard as provided in
paragraph (2} of this subsection.

{d) Variances from standards; procedure
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Any affected employer may apply to the Secretary for a rule or order for a variance from a standard
promulgated under this section. Affected employees shall be given notice of each such application and
an opportunity to participate in a hearing. The Secretary shall issue such rule or order if he
determines on the record, after opportunity for an inspection where appropriate and a hearing, that
the proponent of the variance has demonstrated by a preponderance of the evidence that the
conditions, practices, means, methods, operations, or processes used or proposed to be used by an
-employer will provide employment and places of employment to his employees which are as safe and
healthful as those which would prevail if he complied with the standard. The rule or order so issued
shall prescribe the conditions the employer must maintain, and the practices, means, methods,
operations, and processes which he must adopt and utilize to the extent they differ from the standard
'in question, Such a rule or order may be modified or revoked upon application by an employer,
employees, or by the Secretary on his own motion, in the manner prescribed for its issuance under
this subsection at any time after six months from its issuance.

{e) Statement of reasons for Secretary’s determinations; publication in Federal Register

Whenever the Secretary promulgates any standard, makes any rule, order, or decision, grants any
exemption or extension of time, or compromises, mitigates, or setties any penalty assessed under

this chapter, he shall include a statement of the reasons for such action, which shall be published in
the Federal Register.

(f) Judicial review

Any person who may be adversely affected by a standard issued under this section may at any time
prior to the sixtieth day after such standard is promulgated file a petition challenging the vaiidity of
such standard with the United States court of appeals for the circuit wherein such person resides or
has his principal place of business, for a judicial review of such standard. A copy of the petition shall
be forthwith transmitted by the clerk of the court to the Secretary. The filing of such petition shall
not, unless otherwise ordered by the court, operate as a stay of the standard. The determinations of

the Secretary shall be conclusive if supported by substantial evidence in the record considered as a
whole,

{9) Priority for establishment of standards

In determining the priority for establishing standards under this section, the Secretary shall give due
regard to the urgency of the need for mandatory safety and health standards for particular industries,
trades, crafts, occupations, businesses, workplaces or work environments. The Secretary shall aiso
give due regard to the recommendations of the Secretary of Health and Human Services regarding
the need for mandatory standards in determining the priority for establishing such standards.
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1 2 2
(2 screens)
29 U.5.C.A, § 666

United States Code Annotated Currentness
Title 29. Labor

@ Chapter_15. Occupational Safety and Health (Refs & Annos)
®»§ 666. Civil and criminal penalties

-(a) Willful or repeated violation

s nt to section © 14413 Jed
pursuant to this chapter may be assessed a civil penaity of not more than $70.000 for each wviolation.
but not less than $5,000 for each willful violation.

(b) Citation for serious violation

Any employer who has received a citation for a serious violation of the requirements of section 654 of
this title, of any standard, rule, or order promulgated pursuant to section 655 of this title, or of any
regulations prescribed pursuant to this chapter, shall be assessed a civil penalty of up to $7,000 for
each such violation.

(c) Citation for violation determined not serious

Any employer who has received a citation for a violation of the requirements of section 654 of this
‘title, of any standard, rule, or order promulgated pursuant to section 655 of this title, or of
regulations prescribed pursuant to this chapter, and such violation Is specifically determined not to be
of a serious nature, may be assessed a civil penalty of up to $7,000 for each such violation.

{d) Failure to correct violation

Any employer who fails to correct a violation for which a citation has been issued under section 658
{a) of this title within the period permitted for its correction {which period shall not begin to run until
the date of the final order of the Commission in the case of any review proceeding under section 659
of this title initiated by the employer in good faith and not solely for delay or avoidance of penalties),
may be assessed a civil penalty of not more than $7,000 for each day during which such failure or
violation continues,

(e) Willful violation causing death to employee

Any employer who wilifully violates any standard, rule, or order promulgated pursuant to section 655
of this title, or of any regulations prescribed pursuant to this chapter, and that violation caused death
to any employee, shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than $10,000 or by
imprisonment for not more than six months, or by both; except that if the conviction is for a violation
committed after a first conviction of such person, punishment shall be by a fine of not more than
420,000 or by imprisonment for not more than one year, or by both.

(f) Giving advance notice of inspection
Any person who gives advance notice of any inspection to be conducted under this chapter, without
authority from the Secretary or his designees, shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not

more than $1,000 or by imprisonment for not more than six months, or by both.

(g) False statements, representations or certification

51
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Whoever knowingly makes any false statement, representation, or certification in any application,
record, report, plan, or other document filed or required to be maintained pursuant to this chapter
shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than $10,000, or by imprisonment for not
more than six months, or by both.

(h} Omitted
- (i} Violation of posting requirements

Any employer who violates any of the posting requirements, as prescribed under the provisions of this
chapter, shall be assessed a civil penalty of up to $7,000 for each violation.

(j) Authority of Commission to assess civil penalties

The Commission shall have authority to assess all civil penalties provided in this section, giving due
consideration to the appropriateness of the penalty with respect to the size of the business of the

employer being charged, the gravity of the violation, the good faith of the employer, and the history
of previous violations.

{k) Determination of serious violation

"For purposes of this section, a serious violation shall be deemed to exist in a place of employment if
there is a substantial probability that death or serious physical harm could result from a condition
which exists, or from one or more practices, means, methods, operations, or processes which have
been adopted or are in use, in such place of employment unless the employer did not, and could not
with the exercise of reasonable diligence, know of the presence of the violation.

(1) Procedure for payment of civil penalties
Civil penalties owed under this chapter shall be paid to the Secretary for deposit into the Treasury of
the United States and shall accrue to the United States and may be recovered in a civil action in the

name of the United States brought in the United States district court for the district where the
violation is alleged to have occurred or where the employer has its principal office.
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PO Box 8707
Pine Bluff, AR 71611-8707
Phone: §70-267-6200
Fax: 870-267-6244
www.adc.arkansas.gov

Ronor and intezeity i puble service

Arkansas Department of Corraction

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTIVE

SUBJECT: Hazardous Chemicals Program

NUMBER: 10-40 SUPERSEDES: 08-86
APPLICABILITY: To all employees, contractors and inmates

REFERENCE: A.C.A. § 8-7-1001 to 8-7-1016 PAGE 1 of 8

APPROVED: Original signed by Ray Hobbs, Director EFFECTIVE DATE: 12/24/2010

I POLICY:

The purpose of this policy is to comply with Act 556 of 1991 entitled the “Public
Employees Chemical Right to Know Act.” Tt is the policy of the Arkansas
Department of Correction to establish written policy, procedures and practices
concerning the procurement, use, storage, inventory and disposal of all hazardous
chemicals/materials.

I1. EXPLANATION:

The written Hazard Communication Program will be implemented such that
employees on-site, as well as employees coming in from another site, will receive
information as needed for each hazardous chemical the employees may be
exposed to while working during normal operating conditions and in foreseeable
emergencies. The written Hazard Communication Program is available, upon
request, to employees, their designated representatives and the Director of the
Arkansas Department of Labor. Posters giving notice of the “Arkansas Public
Employee’s Chemical Right to Know Act” (Act 556 of 1991) shall be displayed
at all locations where notices are normally posted within units/facilities.

III. DEFINITIONS:
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A.

MSDS — Material Safety Data Sheet
NFPA — National Fire Protection Association

PERPETUAL INVENTORY - A daily accounting record of the receipt
and usage of a product, which is updated with each transaction of receipt
or usage. Perpetual inventory tracks the amount of a product that should
be in physical inventory at any given time and is reconciled with physical
inventory.

IV. PROCEDURES: e

A,

Procurement of Hazardous Materials

An effective procurement program is the first major step in the control of
hazardous materials as defined by the MSDS sheet. All employees shall
make every effort to replace utilization of hazardous materials with a
product less likely to be abused or misused in a correctional environment,
Special care shall be exercised by all employees who are involved in the
purchase and/or use of hazardous materials, i.e., gasoline, insecticides, lye,
antifreeze, caustic acids, cleaning fluids, paint thinners, etc. Whenever
possible, gasoline powered equipment should be replaced with diesel or
electric powered products.

Hazardous Chemicals/Materials Inventory Control

1. Each area supervisor shall be responsible for the control and
accountability of all flammable, toxic, caustic and other hazardous
materials/substances used and/or stored in their respective area. A
perpetual inventory shall be maintained on each hazardous
chemical/material. Attachment A — Chemical Inventory Form
shall be used in all areas. This inventory must be available in the
chemical storage/use area.

2. The Fire/Safety Officer/designee shall inspect, or cause to be
inspected, all storage areas and inventories for control and
accountability of hazardous chemicals/materials as a part of the
security inspection system.

8. Products/diluted products with a hazardous rating (0) or (1) for
health, flammability and reactivity, using the guidelines from the
MSDS, do not meet the definition of toxic material. All containers
must be labeled and MSDS readily available. An inventory of
these products should be maintained in the primary storage area for
general control purposes but is not required in the usable area.

g
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C. Description of Labeling System

1.

2.

The area supervisor shall ensure labeling of in-house containers.

The employees receiving the chemical shall be responsible for
ensuring labeling on shipping containers. In the event the
chemical is not labeled, under no circumstances will the chemical
be used until it has been properly labeled.

Chemical manufacturers and distributors are required to label each
container of hazardous chemicals. Employees must not remove
these labels. If the hazardous chemical is placed into a secondary
container, the new container must be properly labeled including
appropriate hazard warnings. The area supervisor will ensure the
labels remain legible and the container labels are replaced if they
are removed or defaced.

The original label or the reproduced label on a secondary container
must be legible, in English and prominently displayed on the
container. If the department has an employee or inmate who reads
only another language, the information will be added to the label in
their language.

D. Inventory List and Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS)

1.

A list of hazardous chemicals/materials, regardless of quantity,
using the identity (name) that is referenced on the appropriate
Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS), shall be maintained. In
addition, any chemical present in aggregate quantities of 55 gallons
or 500 pounds will be reported by each facility supervisor, by June
15" to the Chief Deputy Director, and forwarded by the Chief
Deputy Director to the Arkansas Department of Labor on July 1 of
each vear.

A master chemical inventory list will be maintained in an area
designated by unit policy.

The identity of chemicals on this list shall be referenced to their
appropriate MSDS.

The Fire & Safety Officer or designee shall be responsible for

maintaining a master book containing the hazardous
chemicals/materials list with corresponding MSDS.

U3
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5. When the MSDS is not received at the time of shipment, the area
supervisor and/or Fire & Safety Officer will follow the procedures
listed below:

a. Contact the supplier and request a copy of the MSDS.

b. Place a hold on using the chemical until the MSDS is
received and employees and inmates have been trained if
this chemical introduces a new hazard to the workplace.

6. Material Safety Data Sheets shall be made available upon request.

E. Employee Training

The Unit Training Officer or designee is responsible for training al
employees. The format of the training program to be used as described

below:
1. Employees:
a. Employees will be trained on employee rights under the
“Public Employees Chemical Right to Know Act” (Act 556
of 1991 and Department of Labor Safety Code 12).
b. The Unit Training Officer or designee will go over the
MSDS on chemicals in the employees’ specific work areas.
C. A question and answer period will follow the training
$ESSIoN.
d. The training will be repeated at least annually for all
affected employees.
e. Employer’s responsibilities under the Public Employees
Chemical Right to Know Act.
f. The operations in their work area when hazardous
chemicals are present.
g The location and availability of the written communication
program, list of hazardous chemicals, MSDS and Arkansas
Public Employees Chemical Right To Know Act.
h. The methods that may be used to detect the presence or

release of a hazardous chemical in the work area.

Y
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1. The physical and health hazards of the chemicals in the
work area.
] The measures employees can take to protect themselves
from these hazards.
k. The details of the Hazard Communication Program

developed by the unit, including an explanation of the
labeling system, the MSDS’s and how employees can
obtain and use the appropriate hazard information.

When a new hazard is introduced into the workplace, the Unit
Training Officer or designee will immediately hold a class to re-
train affected employees regarding pertinent information.

New Employees: Prior to their job assignment, new employees
and transferred employees will go over steps “a” through “1” listed
above.

F Hazard on Non-Routine Tasks

1.

The Maintenance Supervisor or designee shall be responsible for
informing employees of the hazards of non-routine tasks, with the
exception of fire related tasks. Then the Fire and Safety Officer
shall be responsible.

If non-routine tasks are identified that expose employees to
chemical hazards, the Maintenance Supervisor, or designee and, 1f
need be, the Fire and Safety Officer will assess the hazards
associated with the particular task and train the affected employees
in accordance with the training requirements of this written hazard
communication.

G. On-Site Contractors (Multi-Employer Workplaces)

1.

The Maintenance Supervisor or designee shall be responsible for
informing on-site contractors of hazards their employees may be
exposed to while performing their work.

Contractors that perform services on the compound shall receive
information and training regarding the unit’s hazard
communication program priot to any work activities. The training
will be consistent with the training program outlined for unit
employees. This will ensure that contractors are aware of any
chemical hazards that they may encounter. This also ensures that
contractors have access to the MSDS.

W5
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3. Contractors will be required to declare to Arkansas Department of
Correction officials any hazardous chemicals brought onto the
compound and provide ADC officials with access to the MSDS for
these chemicals. ADC officials will then be responsible for
providing any pertinent hazard information to affected employees.

4. If potential exposures exist, the employee(s) should request to
review the appropriate MSDS for these chemicals. Employees
should also ask for any pertinent hazard communication
information deemed necessary to ensure their safety, health and
welfare.

H. Inmate Training

Inmates will be trained during weekly safety meetings conducted by the
area supervisor. If a new hazardous chemical/material is received, a safety
meeting shall be conducted regarding proper use and hazards prior to the
product being used. Safety meetings shall be documented and on file for
review. A copy of the agenda for all weekly safety meetings and sign-in
rosters shall be forwarded to the Fire/Safety Officer. The original safety
meeting and sign-in roster shall be filed in date order by the supervisor of
the department that conducted the meeting.

L. Storage

NFPA requirements shall be closely observed in the storage of hazardous
chemicals/materials. Copies of this document are available from the Fire
& Safety Officer.

i) Flammable liquids shall be kept in approved storage containers
when not actually in use. Flammables, such as gasoline, should be
stored outside the perimeter fence whenever possible. Only the
amount required to complete a specific task should be inside the
perimeter fence and shall be under strict control of the supervisor.

P} Inside storage rooms for flammable and combustible liquids shall
be of fire resistant construction, adequate ventilation and spark-
proof light switch.

3. Outside storage areas shall be graded to divert spills away from
exposure or be surrounded with curbs or dikes at least six inches
high. The area shall be protected against tampering or trespassing
where necessary and shall be kept free of weeds, debris and other
combustible materials not necessary to the storage.
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4, Toxic and caustic materials shall be stored inside securely
constructed locked containers or inside locked rooms available
only to designated employees.

Use of Flammable Materials
1. Under no circumstances shall gasoline be used for cleaning. Other

solvents, or other cleaning products with a flashpoint above 100
degrees Fahrenheit shall be used.

2. No inmate shall be permitted to use or possess any material

determined hazardous unless the inmate is under the close
supervision of qualified staff.

3. While using flammable liquids with a flashpoint below 100
degrees Fahrenheit, there must be adequate ventilation provided at
a rate of not less than one cubic foot per minute per square foot of
solid floor area.

Disposal of Hazardous Materials

All hazardous chemicals/materials shall be disposed of in accordance with
local, state and federal regulations.

Written Hazard Communication Program

The written hazard communication program shall be reviewed at least
annually to ensure its continued effectiveness. The program will be
modified as changes and conditions warrant in order to maintain
compliance with the “Public Employees Chemical Right To Know Act.”
Copies of the written hazard communication program are available to all
employees and their designated representatives. The program is also
available to the Director of the Arkansas Department of Labor and his
representatives. A copy of this program may be obtained from the Unit
Training Officer or the Fire & Safety Officer.

V. REFERENCES:

Attachment A — Chemical Inventory Log

10-40
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CHEMICAL INVENTORY LOG

CHEMICAL NAME:

ATTACHMENT A

UNIT

AREA OF USAGE

MONTH/YEAR:

PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT TO BE ISSUED:

UNIT OF MEASUREMENT

M/D/Y
DATE

TIME
AM/PM

BEGINNING
BALANCE

AMOUNT
ISSUED

AMOUNT
RECEIVED

ENDING
BALANCE

I[SSUED
TO

ISSUED
BY

MSDS
PRESENT
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
RECEIVED
AHMEEN MUMIT (ADC 095017) CLAIMANT
V. NO. 15-0600-CC
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ANSWER

COMES NOW the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Correction, and for its Answer,
states and alleges as follows:

1. Respondent denies liability in this claim and asserts it will hold the Claimant to strict
proof on each allegation unless admitted by Respondent. Respondent reserves the
right to plead further upon completion of the investigation by interna! affairs and
requests the matter be held in abeyance until the investigation is complete.

2. The applicable account information required by the Commission is:
a. Agency number: 0480 b. Cost Center: HCA 0100
c. Internal Order: 340301 d. Fund Center: 509

WHEREFORE, for the reasons cited above the Respondent prays that the claim be
dismissed with prejudice and that Claimant take nothing, or in the alternative that the matter be
held in abeyance until completion of the investigation by internal affairs.

Respectfully submitted,
Department of Correction Office of Counsel

LISA MILLS WILKINS Ark. Bar #87190
Attorney Supervisor

Post Office Box 8707

Pine Bluff, AR 71611

(870)267-6844 Office

(870Y267-6373 Facsimile

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of this pleading has been served this ,{% day of M40k ,
2014, on the Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Ahmeen Mumit (ADC 095017)
East Arkansas Regional Unit

PO Box 970

Marianna, AR 72360-0970 2 i _ “.

LISA MILLS WILKINS Ark. Bar #87190
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

ERENDA WADE
DIRECTOR

(501) 682-1619
FAX (501) 682-2823

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201-3823

July 9, 2015

Mr. Ahmeen Mumit, #095017
P.O. Box 970
Marianna, AR 72360

Re:  Ahmeen Mumit, #095017
Claim #: 15-0600-CC
Vs.
AR Dept. of Correction

Dear Mr. Mumit:

The Claims Commission has reviewed your “Motion for Discovery Deadline or Cutoff
Dates” and has made the decision to grant this pleading. The Respondent has thirty (30) days from
this letter to supplement responses.

Sincegely, )

Lo hercile 0 ol
Brenda Wade
Director

BW/
ce: Ms. Lisa Wilkins, Attorney, DOC
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

‘tﬁﬁ;sf?dlaﬂ
AHMEEN MUMIT (ADC # 09501 7) CLAIMAN%,, oe
/]/01/ 0 O ,}7’:5‘.9,5
V. NO. 15-0600-CC o,
I?@C, /5
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION RESPONDE lﬁo
RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS NOT PREVIOUSLY
PRODUCED
COMES NOW the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Correction, and for its Response
to the Motion for Production of Documents not Previously Produced, and responds as {ollows:
1. Nothing is requested to be produced in this Motion for Production of Documents.
Respectfully submitted,
Department of Correction
Office of Counsel
LISA MILLS WILKINS Ark. Bar #87190
Attorney Supervisor
Post Office Box 8707
Pme Bluff, AR 71611
(870)267-6844 Office
(870)267-6373 Facsimile
CERTIFCIATE OF SERVICE
_4, A certifv that a cqpy of the DISCOVERY RESPONSE has been served this day of
%W(MZOIS, on the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S,
Mail, regular postage to:
AHMEEN MUMIT (ADC # 095017)
EARU
P. O. Box 970
BRICKEYS, AR 72360-0970 . . _ -~
Dri Dpitts UL,
LISA MILLS WILKINS Ark. Bar #87190
Vv
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION Moy 09 2015
AHMEEN MUMIT (ADC # 095017) /pgeog ANT
MED
V. NO. 15-0600-CC
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT

RESPONSE TO CLAIMANT’S SUPPLEMNT MOTION FOR ORDER COMPELLING
DISCOVERY FOR FAILURE TO SUPPLEMENT RESPONSES AND FOR
PROTECTIVE ORDER

COMES NOW the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Correction, and for its Response
to Claimant’s Supplement Motion for Order Compelling Discovery for Failure to Supplement
Responses and for Protective order, and responds as foliows:

1. Claimant has filed in excess of a dozen pleadings including motions for discovery
deadline cut off, second sets of discovery, discovery to persons who are not parties to the action,
motions to compel on matters which would be supplemented when information is available, all
which take up valuable time and resources of the commissioners and staff needlessly.

2. Claimant has requested much information which is duplicated and irrelevant in his
duplicative and redundant pleadings which cloud the issues, such as salmonelia reports and
pictures of the fryer when his claim is all about a pan of hot greasy water slipping out of his
hands and spilling into his left boot.

3. Claimant’s feeble attempts at litigation are clouding the issues and creating an excessive
amount of work which is bordering on harassment of this office and the Respondent.

4. Respondent has filed responses supplements to all known pleadings. Barring any further
communication, no others will be sent unless succinctly spelled out what is missing, not simply
referred to by a particular date and number.

5. Respondent has other claims to address and has expended all the time, efforts and
attention this one is warranted without further explanation of what is missing.

6. Not all information will be provided due to the policy of the ADC and Arkansas law.
Claimant has failed to state what information he is missing which is vital to his case that has not
been provided.

7. Furthermore, the reasons requested for a protective order are not well grounded in the law
and not substantiated by the facts. Claimant has failed to properly move for a protective order
and this should be denjed.

WHEREFORE, for the reasons submitted, Respondent prays that the Motion for Order
Compelling Discovery and Protective Order be denied.

C
Omrnlss’()n



Respectfully submitted,
Department of Correction
Office of Counsel . <

:i,x; Uikt Doklns
LISA MILLS WILKINS Ark. Bar #87190

Attorney Supervisor
Post Office Box 8707
Pine Bluff, AR 71611
(870)267-6844 Office
(870)267-6373 Facsimile

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the MOTION RESPONSE has been served this gidgy of
» 2015, on the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U, S.
Mail, regular postage to:

AHMEEN MUMIT (ADC # 095017)
EARU

P. O. Box 970

BRICKEYS, AR 72360-0970

LISA MILLS WILKINS Ark. Bar #87190




STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION DOCKET

OPINION
45,000.00 15-0600-CC
Amount of Claim $ Claim No. _____ —
Att
Ahmeen Mumit # 095017 M Pro sc
Claimant — Claimant
vs.
AR Department of Corrections Lisa Wilkins, Attorney
Respondent Respondent
State of Arkansas .
March 4, 2015 Negligence, Pain & Suffering,
Date Filed ___ Type of Claim ___Personal Injury

FINDING OF FACTS

This claim was filed for the negligence, pain & suffering and personal injury in the amount of
$45,000.00 against Arkansas Department of Corrections.

Present at 3 hearing December 9, 2015, was the Claimant, pro se, and the Respondent,
represented by Lisa Wilkins, Attorney.

The Ciaims Commission hereby unanimously denies and dismisses this claim for
Claimant’s failure to prove by a preponderance of the evidence any liability on the
part of the Respondent.

Therefore, this claim is hereby unanimously dismissed.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

{See Back of Opinicn Form)

CONCLUSION

Upon consideration of all the facts, as stated above, the Claims Commission unanimously
denied and dismissed this claim for Claimant’s failure to prove by a preponderance of
the evidence any liability on the part of the Respondent..

T December 9, 2015 s
ate of Mearing - /
December 9, 2015 W / ;; Z—
4 ~ Chairman

Date of Disposition

| Commissioner

A Loin é
[/ ' Commissioner 1!

as provided by Act #33

**hppeal of any final Claims Commission decision is only to the Arkansas General Assembly
of 1997 and as found in Arkansas Code Annotated §19-106-Z11,
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Tucker Unit Food Service Linda Gibson Inspeciion -~

7/11/14

Inmate dining

Fan nceds cleaned

Couple of light bulbvu out g4 r)'l,7b

e

/ P P . - 7 -~ t,
H Al , - Lp s A e, P A
Return air vent needs cleaned %/9 Gl sledeepp flipe ] [5/ Py Ly
__ - - &
Prep
. . N 7(/
1 light out over grill p74 7'a W P, ~
s - . . £t PR R | 4 s s o~ o
SOl ld Ao S A :»-f-f.‘-_:lifz- 88 e e

Need clean erills Lo . T
8 /7’-’/-’«-—711 £Em Cé'-'é) £

Nasiy under grills
2 packages cookies hid under deep fryer! / :

el Ty ﬁrirz/% ﬁ/w'm ~—/ e [ A
Greasy floor, fryer, everything vou touch Ny P O 9 e
Lol By Fang L L Aiis Fih_

Light cover nussing above dle gull Ma,n 7!’ &
. . /

1 light out over steam kettle ALy AT

1 Lght out over oven pra, W

Light covers need cleaning

-,

———

Hight out over double vvens Mg ¢ ﬂ/’
Tight cover needs cls SAnLng

Wy Lo L) WS IR AY £ s L
Oven needs cleaning Llctin i 7 C e LTl sty g
& 7,

4 1
E&-ﬂ-z’-.'f:--zé-z’f‘ FeeedlR Lo ig A,
:

L
Need io clean behind oven . /A teared e
Vent a hood over aven needs cleam'ng needs cleaning
(..OOIC!:_EE -
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ieeds cleaning

Cooler #2 .
31 degrees

e AT TR Y

1 paa chicken not dated
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aday sample tray

| .
9" breakfast no dinner
10% Lunch __ 10 breakfast or dinner

Pot & Pan water needs ch.mgmg >
No sanitizer-None ' o
Pans stacked wer e~

-

Pans in back storage need cleaning

Freezer #2
-2 degj:ce

Door frozen VI’VZ"G /C«%

Freezer 1
-i4 degrees
Ceil leaky ~boxes of food in cases getting wet /¥4, ,4,%‘

10.6 in citrus breeze buqdy jug

200 oz pure b bleqch i jug ¢ approve 32 oz —_—
Diluted®leach h not hbr,lc,d 15(2))7

Razor blu&h DJ:I_IL__CQ.QI;‘:IJ.TL_) oven clean closure
2 gallon 2.

Levels is 120 degrees beans «
Orange juice 68 cases -10 cans gocd

No temps for food in serving line today- Ms. Hagris
i L1
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No receipt of safety equipiment being issued to inmates wids chemicals ) 4,@ iy /_,} cc. 7 e

Fan needs cleftmng
Need curtain for cooler

Dishwasher
Lxght cover needs cleqmnv

Inmate restroom needs cleaning-no soap or papet towels
Tool room

TFS -71-06 needs to be replaced

TS -74-03 ok was checked out

Sugar and yeast good
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1
Light cover missing A7 ¢ / n/_
Dietline

'into Beans 110 degrees
Beef patties 140 degrees
Rice 130 degrees

—_——

- setving line
Drain cover needs cleaning

Hot Boxes

Thermometer on hot boxes not w
Hot Box Rice 80 degrees

Hot Box temp 142

Hot box beans 120 degrees

Regular line

Beans 100 degrees
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

AHMEEN MUMIT (ADC #095017) CLAIMANT
V. NO. 15-0600-CC
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION RESPONDENT

RESPONDENT’S MOTION TO DISMISS
- COMES NOW the Respondent, Arkansas Department of Correction, and for its
MOTION TO DISMISS, states and responds as follows:

1. Claimant files a claim for personal injury, pain and suffering, failure to follow policy, and
negligence. He seeks $45,000.00 in damages. Claimant has failed to state a cause of action
under ARCP 12(B)(6) and the claim should be dismissed.

2. Claimant alleges that on August 1, 2014, he was injured when a pan of hot water slipped
out of his hands and poured into his left rubber boot while he was working in the kitchen. He
states this incident is a violation of OSHA, a safety violation, he was improperly trained, and the

pan was altered from the original size used making it more dangerous to hold.
3. OSHA does not cover this violation and is not applicable to the ADC because Claimant
is not an employee of the ADC and the OSHA exempts state agencies. “State and Local
Government Workers: Workers at state and local government agencies are not covered by

Federal OSHA, but have OSHA protections if they work in those states that have an OSHA-

approved state program.” “OSHA Coverage: The OSH Act covers most Drivate sector

employers and their workers, in addition to some public sector employers and workers in the 50

states and certain territories and ALL ABOUT OSHA Jurisdictions under federal authority. ,
Those jurisdictions include the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, American

Samoa, Guam, Northern Mariana Islands, Wake Island, Johnston Island, and the Outer

Continental Shelf Lands.” The ADC is a state agency and therefore, is not covered. Arkansas

does not have an OSHA approved state program. All About OSHA, U. S. Dept. of Labor, 3302-

02R, 2012

4, Claimant fails to state how it was a safety violation. He told his supervisor that the pan

was too heavy for one person to carry the greasy water and she agreed and instead of having two

people in the small working space, she replaced the larger pan with a smaller pan approximately

127 by 11.5”. By his own admission, Claimant was able to remove the pan successfully due to
accommodation requested, but the pan slipped from his hands and water poured into the rubber ‘

boots he had been assigned to wear as a safety precaution.
5. The Weekly Safety Meeting he signed on 7-7-14, advises him to “Clean surfaces coated 2 ‘ ’
in detergent, soap or wax before buildup. Clean up all oil spills in an approved manner.’ See

Exhibit “A”. If Claimant knew that the pan contained greasy water and could have checked the
edges of the pan and cleaned the edges of the pan before picking it up to alleviate any risk of S ENEREE-

slippage.
140



6. Claimant states that he was improperly trained. The safety records indicate that he
attended the safety meetings each week before the start of his shift which covered topics of Slips,
trips and falls, electricity and safety, and chemical control. He fails to state how he was not
trained. He states that the accident occurred when the pan slipped from his hands and poured
into his boot. See Exhibit “B”. He fails to state what additional training would have prevented

this accident.

7. The pan was a smaller pan than originally used in the fryer. This was an accommodation
for the Claimant to be able to hold the pan without the use of another inmate in the small area.
Sgt. Norris believed this to be a better safety accommodation than two officers trying to
coordinate hand and eye of the pan of hot greasy water in a small space and taking it to disposal

than one person. She opted for a smaller pag which one person wouid hold one about one foot

square more or less.

8. Claimant maintains that the suffered 2°¢ and 3™ degree burns on his left foot and toes.
This is incorrect. He suffered only 2™ degree burns across the top of his left foot and the 2™ —
5% toes. This did not require surgical procedure, but the blister was removed on August 6, 2014,
and he was treated with Silvedine burn cream and given a lay in and shower shoe script for two
weeks which was extended until September 9, 2014, when it was discontinued. He made no
other complaints about his foot until march 9, 2015, three days after he filed this Complaint at
the claims commission when he alleged that *pain in left foot’ and ‘needle stick sensation to left
foot for the past few months after a burn injury in August 2014 State after standing a long period
of time is when the pain starts.” It was noted he ambulated with steady gait. The burn was well
healed. Strong, palpable pedal pulses. Told to place sick call as needed.

9. Claimant alleges that he suffers from traumatic episodes of grief, anxiety, depression,
irritation, dysphoria, nightmares and the like. He has not seen mental health for any reason since
February 1, 2013. There is no basis for this claim or evidence to support it.

10.  Respondent prays that the claim be dismissed.

WHEREFORE, for the reasons stated above and the evidence submitted, the Claim must
be dismissed.

Respectfully submitted,

Department of Correction

Office of Counsel ~
LISA MILLS WILKINS Ark. Bar #87190
Attorney Supervisor

Post Office Box 8707
Pine Bluff, AR 71611

(870)267-6844 Office
(870)267-6373 Facsimile \



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I certify that a copy of the above MOTION TO DISMISS has been served this /, Q/ day
of . , 2015, on the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S.
Mail, reglular postage to:
AHMEEN MUMIT (ADC #095017) M e

EARU
LISA MILLS WILKINS Ark. Bar #87190 Q

P. 0.BOX 970
MARIANNA, AR 72360-0970
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WEEKLY SAFETY MEETING

DATE: [~ /[ e ¢/ ?AREA:EJ Chin  FACILITY: Fii

. TIME MEETING CONDUCTED: BEGINNING:. ENDING:_ |

TOPIC OF DISCUSSION
Slips. Trips and Falls lijuries-

Causes of slips, trips and falls: Running on the job is a cause of slip, trip and fall
injuries. Injuries can also occur by not Be_ing on the constant lookout for hazards. Poor Iighting,
1CY Spots in winter, spills and electrical cords or hoses left in walkways are among many other
contributors to slip, trip and fall injuries. Improper footwear can lead te less traction and injury.

PREVENTION
Pay close attention to conditions and remermber that wet cement can be very slick.
Wear proper waterproof shoes or boots that have good traction. Do not run- -
Put tools, equipment and materials back where they belong. Practice good housekeeping. If you
spill something, clean it up. And if you spot a potential slipping or tripping hazard, eliminate if if
possible or bring it to your supervisor’s attention. Clean surfaces coated in detergent, soap or
wax before buildup. Clean up all ol spills in an approved manner. Clean up trash and debris and
put in proper barrels. Do not leave tools around where people can trip over them. Use wet floor

signs where needed. When working on slippery surfaces move slowly and deliberately, pay

attentien to your footing and be careful.
INMATES ATTENDING
INMATE NAME INMATE ADC# INMATE NAME INMATE ADC#
e

j_gujkﬁf ; W_‘.’{':Eg 5 __Q_[]-la_fg_s Yeass
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2 (and) 55 Ly 20 Lk e B5¢ 7
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A b 17299
2135 ' I3 25%5
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.'ig“m - _liosSyos
R < / N
Supervisor Signature Date

ZC: Assistant Warden
Fire and Safety

File A‘ %




WEEKLY SAFETY MEETING V W\

Jo b L,

pats/~ [ b-[Y AREA: Zone /  FACHLITY: S ycker

TIME MEETING CONDUCTED: BEGINNING: m“-@@@@ ENDING: . .. .

TOPIC OF DISCUSSION . .
: CHEMICAL CONTROL .. ~- e e e
"1, Do not mix chemicals and make sure chemical bottles are labeled with correct ..
chemicals. . )
9. Tf achemical is spilled, make sure you.clean up.the spill - §,
3... Make sure protective gear is worn when handling hazardous chemicals. (ie. gloves ' 1
mask, etc) ' '

4. Make sure chemicals are stored correctly
5, Know the location and how to use the MSDS sheets in case of chemical contact.

INMATES ATTENDING
INMATENAME | INMATEADCH [ TNMATENAME INMATE ADCE |}

5 S

AN

)

upervisor signature
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WEEKLY SAFETY MEETING :

pate:_ 73 AREA: féﬁ: FACILITY: JUckl)

TIME MEETING CONDUCTED: BEGINNING: ENDING:

TOPLC OF DISCUSSION
- . FLECTRICITY AND SAFETY
- You can beinjured or killed by electric shock. This type of shock happens when the flow - €
of electric current (called amperage) flows from the source through your body to ground
(virtually any conductor leading the current to a place of lower voltage).
SAFETY TIPS. S e
Only quelified people should repair or install electrical wiring or appliances.
Properly grounded 3-prong outlets and plugs are to be used.
Avoid electrical outlets and equipment if you, or the area are wet.
‘Use tools and machinery enly in the way it was intended by the manufacturer.
Wear hand, foot, and eye protection where suitable.
Don’t overload circuits or extension cords.
Read waming signs and obey them.
Use ground fault circuit interrupters whenever possible.
. Report thenreplace oz ~===3- -** #=#--r - 1 '
INMATES ATTENDING —
INMATENAME | INMATE ADC# |

€

LENAN AW

S Aeens
St LArp
) (a ik :
:I:’Ffr'n‘f‘ i
Brouwn
O AR,
Hrrd'}-rﬁ
£ 1375
jﬂ LS
|
z.rcﬂén
\._\::-.‘JT\‘E.L'\&QH -
/2 %S e
. Hayes

j“"{@";“-”',,




WEEKLY SAFETY MEETING

/_(/A—,f_;\___ .
DATE: /2161 _ARBA: Zpn/ 3 FACILITY: Vb e
TIME MEETING CONDUCTED: BEGINNING: Z2'2),—  ENDING:
TOPIC OF DISCUSSION
JELECTRICITY AND SAFETY

You can be injured or killed by electric shock. This type of shock happens when the flow
of electric current (called amperage) flows from the source through your body to ground
(virtually any conductor leading the current to a place of lower voltage),

SAFETY TIPS. - _

Only qualified people should repair or install electrical wiring or appliances.
Properly grounded 3-prong outlets and plugs are to be used.

Avoid electrical outlets and equipment if you, or the area are wet.

Use tools and machinery only in the way it was intended by the manufacturer.
Wear hand, foot, and eye protection where suitable.

Don’t overload circuits or extension cords.

Read warning signs and obey them.

Use ground fault circuit interrupters whenever possible.

- Report then replace or repair all defective or damaged equipment. _

: TES ATTENDING

D8N O R WO

| ™ANIAF AT 4 v~ |
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M Lioflyry (M

Supervidor Signature Date




a. K

[_\l__ — POLICYAND PROCEDURES. .. POLIC§6 NO... | PAGENUMBER:_. | _
N —TTU30 JoT 4
‘ SUPERSEDES: EFFECTIVE DATE:
SUBJECT: Safety and Sanitation for Food Service | - 03-10-95
2. Be desiéned to enable efficient and thorough cleaning. This rule is especially
important for equipment which is in direct contact with foods, either during or after
preparation. Work tables, dining tables and similar pieces of equipment should
be constructed of materials such as metal or stainless steel, avoiding woods or
similar water absorbent components.
(3. Be operated and maintained in accordance with the manufacturer's heatth and
sgfety instructions, |

4, Be desligned to maintain foods at proper temperature_s. Refrigerators, fréezers.
holding cabinets and serving tables must be equipped to maintain foods at proper
temperatures to prevent bacteria growth. Diseases can result easily from
improperly designed or operated equipment.

Physical Plant: Food services facilities are important ingredients of a safe and sanitary

program. Facilities shal} minimally:

— i, Be designed to ensure eaéy cleaning. Floors, walls and ceiling should be constructed
.- of materials which will encourage safe, sanitary operations.

2, Provide toilet and wash basfns available to all food service workers,

3. Provide fire safety protection as required by local and state regulations. Ovens,
grills, and similar equipment shall be arranged to enable the use ofan adequate
sprinkler system or extinguisher coverage.

4, Provide adequate fire protection and avenues for exit in case of emergencies.

5. Provide for adequate storage areas with appropriate temperature controls,

Safety and Sanitation Inspections: Inspections of the food service area are vital to
ensure regular compliance with appropriate health and safety rules. The Unit shall require
the following inspections at a minimum:

1. Daily safety and sanitation inspection by the Food Service Supervisor. The
inspecting officer shall sign the daily report and submit it to the Food Service
Manager for review and action,

Weekly safety and sanitation inspections shall be conducted by the manager of the food

service department, a member of the medical staff and one person designated by the Warden.
The inspection team shall:
; a. Visit and inspect all areas of the food service department, including the storage
- area. ) ) ) .
b. Examine the daily inspection forms for the previous week.
C. Visit the department on a regular, pre-announcéd schedule.
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S.ATE CLAIMS COMMISSION DOCKET

CPINION
Amount of Claim $ _45,000,00 Claim No 15-0600=CC
Attorneys
een Mumit, #095017 Claimant I i
y o se _ Claimant
Department of Corrections Lisa Wilki
- R d ) 1sa Wilking, Attorney
State of Arkansas “spondant Regpondent
Data Filed March 4, 2015 Type of Claim ____ Failure to Foliow Procedure, Pain &
Suffert :.:__‘_..'_'___1 BIe- Barnnna)
Injury

FINDING OF FACTS

The Claims Commission hereby unanimously denies Claimant’s “Motion for _
Reconsideration” for the Claimant’s failure to offer evidence that would change the prior
decision of the Claims Commission. Therefore, the Commisston’s December 9, 2015

order remains in effect.

IT IS 5O ORDERED.

{See Back of Opinion Form}

CONCLUSION

The Claims Commission hereby unanimously denies Claimant’s “Motion for
Reconsideration” for the Claimant’s failure to offer evidence that would change the prior
‘decision of the Claims Commission. Therefore, the Commission’s December 9, 2015
order remains in effect. '

January 14, 2016
Date of Hearing _

Jawary 14, 2016 : EM
e — Chairman

Commissioner

mmissioner l"l

**Appeal of any finel Claims Commission decision is only to the Arkansas General Assembly as- provided by Act #33
of 1937 and as found In Arkansas Code Annotated §19-10-211.

Date of Disposition
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